

From: ANDRE J. SKALINA

To: John Kennedy

Date: March 07, 2002

Subject:

FCC File #: 0152-EX-RR-2001- Reply

---

Message:

John,

The output power on the license corresponds to ERP.

We are manufacturers of FM and TV antennas thus the equipment used for testing consists of Network analyzer with a different antennas as the radiating source. All test performed are experimental.

The coordinates are for our plant 2.5 miles north of Raymond, ME.

Andre J Skalina

Senior Director, Antenna Engineering

Dielectric Communications

Phone: (207) 655-8231

Fax: (207) 655-6925

---

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission is intended by SPX Corporation for the use of the named individual or entity to which it is directed and may contain information that is confidential or privileged. If you have received this electronic mail transmission in error, please delete it from your system without copying or forwarding it, and notify the sender of the error by reply email or call the SPX Help Desk at 215-293-2811 so that the sender's address records can be corrected.

---

---